- E,
From: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com> 1«2 o
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:22 PM , o
To: Robert Cioffi; Gisella Fiore
Cc Andrew Nicolosi; Alana Marsico
Subject: RE: brooklin completions Zancor 32-5,28-5,60-10

GHF - 523 4114
KCVWﬂWj@ 0@ SW{ Com

| just met with the homeowner at 32
He wasn’t happy with the repairs, the chips were stained to blend

The homeowner wasn’'t happy with the way it looked, please schedule an appointment to follow up.

Thank you, ﬁ ‘ U ;ei/ - //%%Q—"‘“"

T

Nathan Simas

Assistant Supervisor

Now Towns in Brooklin

Cell # 416-791-9862
nathan@zancorhomes.com

HOMES
From: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:48 AM _
To: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>; Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>

Cc: Andrew Nicolosi <anicolosi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Subject: brooklin completions Zancor 32-5,28-5,60-10

Héfi;),

Kindly complete off your system, as cabinetry service is completed. See éttached.
Please confirm you received this message.

Thank You.

Robert



